

Marco Pelliccia

Birkbeck College, University of London
Department of Economics
Malet Street
London WC1E 7HX
United Kingdom

☎ (+44)7400016484
✉ m.pelliccia@mail.bbk.ac.uk
✉ m.pelliccia@bangor.ac.uk
www.marco-pelliccia.it

Heading

2016–Present	Lecturer (Assistant Professor) at Bangor Business School, Bangor University
2016	PhD in Economics at Birkbeck College, University of London, under the supervision of Dr Arupratan Daripa (first supervisor) and Prof. Sandeep Kapur (second supervisor)
2014–2015	Senior Teaching Fellow at SOAS, University of London

Education

2010–2016	PhD in Economics at Birkbeck College, University of London, UK
2009–2010	MSc in Economics, Queen Mary College, University of London, UK.
2007–2009	MSc in Economics, University of Siena, IT.
2003–2007	BSc in Economics and Finance, Polytechnic University of Marche, Ancona, IT.

Research Field

Primary Field	Microeconomics, Network Analysis, Game Theory.
Secondary Field	Financial Economics, Development Economics.

Working Papers

- 2015 | Pelliccia, Marco. **Decentralised Defence of a (Directed) Network Structure**. No. 1506. Birkbeck College, University of London.
- 2015 | Pelliccia, Marco. **Bargaining in Global Communication Networks**. No. 1507. Birkbeck College, University of London.
- 2013 | Pelliccia, Marco. **Ambiguous Networks**. No. 1303. Birkbeck College, University of London.
- 2012 | Pelliccia, Marco. **Risk-sharing and probabilistic network structure**. No.1214. Birkbeck College, University of London.

Articles

- 2015 | Bove, Vincenzo, Leandro Elia, & Marco Pelliccia. **Centrality in trade networks and investment in security**. *Peace Economics, Peace Science and Public Policy* 22.1 (2016): 27-39.

Work in Progress

A Model of Conflict and Alliances in Trade Networks

The Law of Small Neighborhoods: Coordination in Networks (joint with A.Daripa)

Teaching Experience

2016	Lecturer (Bangor Business School): <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Introduction to Economics (Bachelor 1st Year)• Financial Economics (Bachelor 3rd Year)• Microeconomics (Bachelor 2nd Year)
2014-2015	Lecturer (SOAS): <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Quantitative Methods for Economists (Graduate Diploma, Bachelor 2nd Year)• Microeconomics Analysis (Graduate Diploma, Bachelor 2nd Year)
2011–2014	Teaching Assistant (Birkbeck College): <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Mathematical Economics (Graduate Diploma)• Microeconomics (Graduate Diploma)• Microeconomics (BSc 2nd Year)• Quantitative Techniques (Graduate Diploma)
2012–2013	Lecturer (Birkbeck College): <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Quantitative Techniques II (BSc 2nd Year)

Honors, Scholarships, and Fellowships

2016	Academic Excellence Award (Birkbeck College).
2013	Excellence in Teaching Award (Birkbeck College).
2011–2014	Research and Teaching Scholarship (Birkbeck College)
2011	ARS'11 Master Thesis Award.
2010	BEI Research Fees Studentship (Birkbeck College).
2009	Economics Department Scholarship (Queen Mary College)
2005	Erasmus Scholarship (Polytechnic University of Marche).

Other Courses and Qualifications

2014	Summer School Cambridge-INET and HCEO-Chicago (Cambridge).
2010	Fundamentals of Teaching Certificate (Birkbeck College).
2009	Network Growth Workshop (University of Siena)
2008	Social Learning and Policy Design Summer School (University of Pompeu Fabra).

Conferences, Seminars, and Workshops

2016	MBF 2016 (Conference) in Rome, IT.
2016	CTN 2016 (Conference) in Moscow, RU.
2015	Economics and Security (Conference) in Grenoble, FR.
2015	Queen Mary (Invited Seminar) in London, UK.
2014	FUR (Conference) in Rotterdam, Netherlands.
2013	FUSL (Invited Seminar) in Bruxelles, Belgium. Network and Trade (Workshop) in Leuven, Belgium. NAIM (Workshop) in Benicassim, Spain. EURO (Conference) in Rome, Italy. LABEX ReFi (Conference) in Paris, France. Tinbergen (Conference) in Milan, Italy.
2012	MMF (Conference) in Dublin, Ireland
2011	ARS'11 (Conference) in Naples, Italy.

Refereeing

CMPS (Conflict Management and Peace Science).

Languages

Italian	Mother tongue
English	Fluent
French	Fluent (DALF)
Spanish	Fair

Computer Skills

MS Office package, Mathematica, UciNet, LaTeX editors, Java and Scala languages.

References

Dr Arupratan Daripa

Birkbeck College, UoL
Department of Economics, Mathematics
and Statistics
Malet St, London WC1E 7HX
☎ +44 (0) 20 7631 6421
✉ a.daripa@bbk.ac.uk

Prof. Sandeep Kapur

Birkbeck College, UoL
Department of Economics, Mathematics
and Statistics
Malet St, London WC1E 7HX
☎ (+44) 20 7631 6405
✉ s.kapur@bbk.ac.uk

Dr Emanuela Sciubba

Birkbeck College, UoL
Department of Economics, Mathematics
and Statistics
Malet St, London WC1E 7HX
☎ +44 (0) 20 7631 6450
✉ e.sciubba@bbk.ac.uk